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March 15, 2024 

IFB SA 2409 Wellington Road Operations Center Expansion 

Addendum #3 
 

THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Reference Information to Bidders Section Page 4 of 4, Contractor’s License, first sentence: 
Change to read “Code of Virginia, §§ 54.1-1103 and 54.1-1115” from “Chapter 7, Title 54, 
Code of Virginia. 
 

2. The Bid Due Date is extended until 2:00 p.m. EST on March 26, 2024.  The bid opening will 
immediately follow at 2:05 p.m. 
 

3. Questions and responses. 
 

All other solicitation terms, conditions and provisions remain unchanged and in full force and 

effect. 

Acknowledgement: Bidders submitting a bid response for the above-named solicitation shall take note of the following 

changes, additions, deletions, clarification, etc., in the Contract Documents, which shall become a part of and have 

precedence over anything shown or described in the Contract Documents, and as such shall be taken into consideration 

and be included in the Bidders’s response. All other terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid shall remain 

unchanged. 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and returning this addendum with the proposal response 
or prior to the bid due date and time. 

 
 

Authorized Signature      Date 

 

Name Printed       Title 

 

Company Name 

 
Direct all inquiries to SAprocurement@pwcsa.org  
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IFB SA 2409 Wellington Road Operations Center Expansion   

Addendum #3 
 
Questions and Responses 
 

1. Question:  What is the expected start date for the above referenced project? 
 
Response:  The project is anticipated to start in June/July. 
 

2. Question:  What is the budget allocated to the project? 
 
Response:  The budget is not available to the public at this point. 
 

3. Question:  What's the status on the permits on the project? 
 
Response:  See Appendix B.  Plans are approved. 
 

4. Question:  Is there a list of the 2A contractors? 
 
Response:  No, there is not an available list of the 2A contractors. 
 

5. Question:  What is the projected duration of the project? 
 
Response:  The Work shall be substantially complete in 670 days and in accordance with Article 
4.02 of the Agreement. 
 

6. Question:  Please clarify the evaluation criteria that will be utilized to score bidding contractors 
and make an award on the project.  There are an considerable amount of submissions on this 
project independent of the pricing, and we want to know how those are being evaluated from 
one contractor to the next.  The Information to Bidders does state that “lowest responsive and 
responsible Bidder based on the Lump Sum total base bid” will be awarded the project.  Please 
confirm this is the case, and that all supplemental paperwork required for the submission is not 
scored, but more or less utilized as a box check. 
 
Response:  The award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  Items listed 
in the Bid Submission Checklist will be used to determine responsiveness and responsibility. 
 

7. Question:  Please consider receipt of crew foreman resumes after the bid.  It is seldom that this 
information is readily available at bid time; admittedly trade contractor proposals are received 
up to the bid deadline, and in the interest of providing the most competitive cost for the work it 
is not beneficial to request these resumes now and not be able to consider competitive proposals 
that come through in the final couple hours, being that this is a hand-delivered bid. 
 
Response:  Foreman resumes must be submitted with your bid. 
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8. Question:  On behalf of Miller Brothers, I wanted to reach out to you and seek a clarification on 

the additional payments/fees and sureties outlined in Appendix B of the Bid 
Documents.  Specifically, I wanted to inquire about the Site Plan Bond, Erosion & Sediment 
Control Bond, Landscape Escrow and VDOT Bond...is it the intent of Prince William County to 
require that the General Contractor be responsible for posting all of these?  
  
Response:  See Appendix B for the approval letters with the fees listed.  On the Plan Approval 
Letter dated November 16, 2023 for Site Plan (SPR2023-00185), the surety fee of $663.03, the 
Performance Bond (120), the Siltation/Erosion Control Escrow (080), and the Landscape Escrow 
(070) are waived. 
 

9. Question:  Is the Telecom portion included in this opportunity or is that being addressed by a 
pre-existing contract? 
 
Response:  Yes, it is included.  It is not addressed by a pre-existing contract.  There are telecom 
specs and Sheet E2.1.3 is a Communications Plan. 
 

10. Question:  Per Addendum #1, to be considered responsible and eligible the Bidder must provide 
3 sample projects pertaining to the construction of pre-engineered metal buildings. Can this 
requirement be waived?  
 
Response:  Yes, you can count on your Sub-experience, but you must show successful 
collaboration for past project/projects. 
 

11. Question:  Per 7.08 of the General Conditions, the contractor is responsible for paying for all 
construction permits. Based on the RFP the drawings have been submitted for permit. Can you 
provide the fees for all of the permits that the Contractor is responsible for paying? 
 
Response:  See Question #8’s response. 
 

12. Question:  I just want to check with you if the Owner will be responsible for carrying out 3rd 
Party Testing & Inspection services for this subject project. 
 
Response:   
1. Per the Field Quality Control Sections in Specifications 033000, 042000, 052100, 053100, 

and 054000 the Owner will supply the 3rd Party Testing and SI inspection services.  
 

2. Specification 316300 Aggregate Pier Soil Reinforcement Section 3.5 A. The installer is to 
supply a full time Quality Control representative and Section 3.9 The owner to provide an 
independent testing firm to provide Quality Assurance. 
 

3. See specification changes herein. 
 

13. Question:  Please consider receipt of subcontractors’ resumes after the bid.  It is seldom that this 
information is readily available at bid time; admittedly trade contractor proposals are received 
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up to the bid deadline, and in the interest of providing the most competitive cost for the work it 
is not beneficial to request these resumes now and not be able to consider competitive proposals 
that come through in the final couple hours, being that this is a hand-delivered bid. 
 
Response:  Subcontractors’ resumes must be submitted with your bid.  
 

14. Question:  Ref. Bid Form Exhibit J-1 Project References.  Can a project that is currently in the 
construction phase be listed as one of the project references?  Based on the percent complete 
item that is to be included in the project references it appears so, but we would like to confirm. 
 
Response:  Yes, the Current project can be used for reference. 
 

15. Question:  Exhibit O/Instructions/ Section C States: "If you are not a certified SWaM business 
and do not have a plan to use certified SWaM subcontractors, please provide your 
subcontractors’ information by completing Exhibit H." 
 
If we are not a Certified SWaM business but we plan to use certified SWaM subcontractors, we 
have to submit Section B in Exhibit O. Do we still need to submit Exhibit H? Please clarify. 
 

Response:  Yes. 
 

16. Question:  Drawing A4.1.1 refers to Wall type W3. No W3 was found in plans/sections. Please 
clarify. 
 
Response:  W3 is shown on Building Section 5/A2.1.4. 
 

17. Question:  Drawing C36, Section 4.1 Paragraph 2 states "The RAP shall be used for the wall 
and column elements of the Operations/Maintenance Facility. For the slabs, we recommend 
the upper 2 ft of in-situ soil to be removed. If the excavated soil is free of trash and meets 
structural fill requirements, the excavated soils can be replaced and compacted." 

 

A) Note the highlighted word above (replaced). Should it be reused and compacted? 
 
B) Please confirm that: 

1. The RAP expected to be used in the columns and walls of the Storage Building can be 
omitted if the structural fill material excavated from the upper layer (2 ft) is replaced 
with controlled engineered fill. 

2. If the RAP is used, the 2ft upper layer might be reused for the slab if the excavated 
material is free of trash and meets structural fill requirements, on the contrary it shall be 
replaced with controlled engineered fill. 

 
Response: A. Yes, it should say “reused and compacted.” 

B1. No, the RAPs are supposed to go through the undocumented fill depth, not 

just upper 2 feet. 
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B2. If the excavated material is suitable according to the Geotechnical Engineer 
of Record, it can be reworked as used as controlled engineered fill and not hauled offsite.  

 
18. Question:  Is the freestanding crane to be supplied and installed by the General Contractor? 

 
Response:  Yes, the freestanding crane is to be supplied and installed by the General Contractor. 
 

19. Question:  Rooms 1 to 9 in Storage Building First Floor have ceiling finishes (GB paint/ACT). 
Where are those GB and ACT installed? i.e., what is the roof of those rooms made of? 
 
Response:  Sheet A9.1 indicates the ceiling finish types and their heights are also indicated.  The 
roof plan sheet A10.1 indicates the roof above this area as RFA1. 
 

20. Question:  Is the General Contractor responsible for the supply and installation of the fuel 
storage tank? If so, please provide specifications. 
 
Response:  Yes, the General Contractor is responsible for the supply and installation of the fuel 
storage tank.  The intent is for split tank bulk storage and double wall containment, either 
FireGuard or Convault are acceptable. Any associated accessory changes or modifications 
needed to complete/finalize will need to be coordinated and identified as part of the substitution 
and submitted. 
 

21. Question:  Please provide specifications for floor finish CONC-SLR shown on Finishes 
Schedule, Drawing. A2.1.1 
 
Response:  CONC-SLR as shown on sheet A0.1 is CONCRETE WITH CURE & SEAL.  Refer 
to section 033000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONRETE for specification information. 
 

22. Question:  Please refer to Drawing Number C.03, Sanitary Sewer Plan for Occoquan Pump 
Station 37 Force Main. We understand this is not in the scope of work of the Wellington Road 
Operations Center Expansion. Please confirm. 
 
Response:  Correct.  Drawing Number C.03 Sanitary Sewer Plan for Occoquan Pump Station 
37 Force Main is not part of the scope of work. 
 

23. Question:  I am working on the Wellington road Operation Center and noticed the civil plan 
PDF contains no vector data is it possible to obtain a PDF file with vector data? The current civil 
plans are stamped permit set and to make copies of the set they have to be scanned which erases 
the vector data. The original PDF that was reviewed for permit should have the vector data (all 
though it will not have a stamp it is the same plan) is it possible to have that plan available? 
 
Response:  The signature submission PDF’s shall be provided. Wellington Site Plan - 
Addendum #3 
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24. Question:  (Fuel tanks): A UL 2085 Fireguard is bulletproof and double walled with a 2 hour 
fire rating. Can it be used as an alternative to Convault? They are warrantied for 30 years. (see 
attached) 
 
Response:  The intent is for split tank bulk storage and double wall containment, either 
FireGuard or Convault are acceptable. Any associated accessory changes or modifications 
needed to complete/finalize will need to be coordinated and identified as part of the substitution 
and submitted. 
 

25. Question:  (Fuel tanks): Regarding The Fuelmaster : 
Does the end user like a client based/server software that is in hour or a cloud based system? 
 
If Client based cat5 cabling would be run to the fuel island from the computer source? 
 
If not we can do wireless cloud based which is cellular? 

 
Response:  SA is using fuel master software through PC and CAT 5 cable is used for connection.  
 

26. Question:  (Fuel tanks): Is there an electronic automatic tank gauge called for? 
 
Response:  Yes, both electronic and manual tank gauge. Electronic for read out and manual for 
sight verification. 
 

27. Question:  Please confirm that the Nucor Loc Seam 360 24-gauge Metal Roof Panel is 
acceptable for all buildings? 
 
Response:  The PEMB specifies an insulated roof panel Nucor SR2.  The Outbuildings require 
a non-insulated standing seam, MBCI Superlock is Basis of Design.  A list of 14 Acceptable 
Manufacturers is given in 074113, sect 2.01. 
 

28. Question:  Please advise on the following: 
 10 pier footings and 10 associated columns - no details, i.e. sizing 
 FDN note 7 - calls out interior wall footing to be wf2.0 (no interior footings noted on 

plan) and exterior wall footings to be wf2.5 Footing chart on pg S3.0.1 does not have 
wf2.5 but instead wf4.75 - which is correct? 

 Laundry trench detail is unclear.  This would be installed after plumbing ground works 
and pre-slab prep.  Why not similar to TD-1 by Plumber? 

 Confirm stair treads to be serrated steel and not infilled concrete. 
 
Response:  The ten (10) crane foundation footing tags shall be 4.0 footings at (-0’-8”) elevation 
and detailed per “Spread Footing Schedule” on drawing S3.0.1. There are no piers associated 
with these crane columns. Foundation note #7 has a typo. All foundations shall be WF2.0. There 
are no interior wall foundations within this metal building. Laundry trench drain is indicated on 
sheet P5.2 and a corresponding “Trench Drain Detail” on drawing S3.0.2. Means and methods 
for installing this drain are by the General Contractor. The stair treads are indicated to be serrated 
steel. 
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29. Question:  What is the intended finish color for the ground face CMU veneer? 

 
Response:  This will be determined in the field from CMU manufacturers’ color options. 
 

30. Question:  What is the intended finish color for the ground face CMU mortar? 
 
Response:  This will be determined in the field from CMU mortar manufacturers’ color options. 
 

31. Question:  On page 5 of spec 018317, it make references to spec sections 072726 and 072727, 
but these spec sections are not included in the specs.  Please provide the missing spec sections, 
if they are included in this project. 
 
Response:  Eliminate Reference to 072726 & 072727.  Add the following Spec Sections to the 
list to be reviewed: 072100 Thermal Insulation, 074113 Metal Roof Panels  & 074213 Metal 
Wall Panels. 
 

32. Question:  On drawing C.04, it looks like a portion of the existing fence is labeled as, “T.B.L.” 
(relocated).  Is this note correct or is this pointing to something else?  If a portion of the existing 
fence is to be relocated, where is it being relocated to? 
 
Response:  The fence is to be removed and replaced to the location shown on revised Sheet 
C.05.   
 

33. Question:  Reference drawings C.04 and C.13.  On C.04, part of the existing parking lot looks 
like it should be replaced with heavy duty asphalt per drawing C.13.  This portion of the existing 
parking lot is not shown as being removed/replaced on C.04.  Please clarify. 
 
Response:  The southwest portion of the parking lot near the existing entrance is to be  mill and 
overlay only as shown on sheet C.13.  The rest of the parking lot pavement shall be removed, 
regraded, and replaced. 
 

34. Question:  The (1) bike rack shown on C.05 references the bike rack detail on C.02.  There is 
no manufacturer for the bike rack shown on the detail.  Please provide a manufacturer for the 
bike rack. 
 
Response:  The bike rack detail is Madrax UX238-LB-IG-P or approved equivalent.     
 

35. Question:  Please confirm that the existing perimeter fence gets black privacy slats per the notes 
on C.05.  I didn’t see a detail for this scope of work.  What is the height of the existing 
fence?  Please provide a detail and spec for the new black privacy slats on the existing fence. 
 
Response:  The existing fence is 6’ high.  The entire existing perimeter fence and all new fencing 
will have black privacy slats.  See Specification Section 32 31 13 Section 2.5. 
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36. Question:  What is the extent of the new fencing with barbed wires?  Is it only the extent shown 
within the arrows? 
 
Response:  See revisions to Sheet C.04 and C.05. 
 

37. Question:  There is a drop box shown on drawing C.05 located across from the bike rack.  Is the 
drop box included in our scope of work?  If yes, please provide a detail and spec. 
 
Response:  The existing drop box located in front of the existing building shall be relocated.  
Yes, it is included in the scope of work.  See attached photograph. 
 

38. Question:  For the mill and overlay in the road, are we to sue the detail on C.06 or on C.13? 
 
Response:  Any mill and overlay for Virginia Meadows Drive shall be done using the detail 
shown on C.06. 
 

39. Question:  Are any concrete mow strips required around the new portions of fencing?  If yes, 
please provide details. 
 
Response:  No, a concrete mow strip is not required. 
 

40. Question:  Plastic cover protectors are shown on drawing A2.1.1 per note #10.  I didn’t see any 
details or a spec for the plastic cover protectors.  Please provide a detail and spec for the plastic 
cover protectors. 
 
Response:  Specification 055000 has been updated. 
 

41. Question:  Part 1.5.A. of spec section 051200 says that the fabricator must in the AISC Quality 
Certification Program and also be a designated AISC-Certified Plant.  Can these two 
requirements be waived?  Can meeting the requirement in lieu of being AISC certified be 
acceptable?  The AISC certification will limit how many Structural Steel companies will be able 
to bid the project.  Please consider waiving this requirement. 
 
Response:  As per the continuation of spec section 1.5.A, the AISC Quality Certification 
Program and Designated AISC Certified Plant requirements can be waived if the steel fabricator 
employs an independent inspector or quality control agency to conduct periodic, in plant 
inspections at a frequency assuring the fabricator’s conformance to the requirements of the 
inspection agency’s approved quality control program, as required by the VUSBC. 
 

42. Question:  Keynote #1 on A2.1.1 is for a 7.5 ton freestanding crane.  Is the 7.5 ton crane by 
others or is it to be furnished and installed by the general contractor?  Please clarify. 
 
Response:  Yes, the crane is to be furnished and installed by the contractor.   
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43. Question:  Reference drawing A2.1.3.  Are the shower curtains to be furnished and installed by 
the owner or the general contractor?  They are not listed in the Toilet Accessories Schedule, but 
they are shown on 3/A2.1.3.  Please clarify. 
 
Response:  Yes, by the GC as indicated in Note 7 of the Toilet Accessory Schedule. 
 

44. Question:  Detail 5 on A2.1.5, note #6 is for dampproofing.  I didn’t see a spec for the 
dampproofing.  Please provide a spec for the dampproofing. 
 
Response:  Refer to Spec. Section 04200, section 2.03. 
 

45. Question:  There are no specifications for the sanitary sewer work.  Please provide specifications 
for the sanitary sewer work. 
 
Response:  All sanitary sewer work shall be performed in accordance with the PWCSA’s Utility 
Standards Manual, latest edition. 
 

46. Question:  There is a 2nd drawing labeled C.03 that is not for this project.  It is for project called, 
“Occoquan Pump Station 37.”  Please delete this drawing.  
 
Response:  Drawing Number C.03 Sanitary Sewer Plan for Occoquan Pump Station 37 Force 
Main is not part of the scope of work. 
 

47. Question:  On drawing C.05, there is a label on the drawing for CG-2.  It is outside of the 
Operations Center by the FDC.  What is this for?  Is it a type of curb & gutter?  I only saw CG-
6 and CG-6R for the curb & gutter types. 
 
Response:  CG-2 is a type of curb.  See VDOT Road and Bridge Standards, latest edition.  A 
detail has been added to the plan.  See Sheet C.13.  
 

48. Question:  Please provide a separate utility plan.  All of the utilities are shown on the site plan 
and it is very difficult to see everything on the site plan. 
 
Response:  A separate utility plan will not be provided. 
 

49. Question:  Reference drawing SE.1.  Please confirm that the pole mounted cameras and poles 
are to be included in the scope of work or are to be by others.  Please confirm that there are only 
the (2), #9 and #10 pole mounted cameras in the parking lot.  Please provide a detail for the 
concrete base. 
 
Response:  Yes, they are included. Provide concrete base according to “Protective Pole Base 
Detail” on drawing E0.2. 
 

50. Question:  Notes on S1.2 to provide circular blockout at crane columns.  There are no cranes 
shown going in those areas.  Please clarify. 
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Response:  There are ten (10) total crane columns.  Eight (8) receive diamond or modified 
rectangular blockouts as indicated. Two (2) receive circular blockouts because they do not fall 
on control joint gridlines. The crane continues over/through the second floor at the last two 
columns.   
 

51. Question:  Please confirm that all Earthwork/Excavation is strictly Classified and that unit prices 
should be provided for Removal of Unsuitables/Haul Off, Import/Placement of Offsite Structural 
Fill, Removal of Rock/Haul Off, Lime Drying to 4%, etc.?  
 
Response:  No.  All Earthwork/Excavation is unclassified without qualification.  There is no 
unit pricing on this project.  See revised Specification 31 23 00 Section 3.02A. 
 

52. Question:  Please advise on the following: 
 Spec section 316300: Please confirm that specialty installers using the approved vibrated 

pier method per section 3.2 will not be required to comply with spec requirements that 
are not industry standard for that technique. Examples of items not applicable to the 
vibrated pier method are: telltales in modulus tests piers (3.6.A.1), bottom stabilization 
verification testing (3.7), dynamic cone penetration testing (3.8). 

 Spec section 316613: please confirm that uplift testing on aggregate piers is not required 
and that the weight of the footings resist any uplift loads. 

 
Response:  It is understood that all spec testing requirements are not applicable to the vibrated 
pier method installation.  The aggregate pier contractor shall conduct appropriate QC tests to 
verify the installations satisfy spec section 316300 paragraph 1.8 “Performance Requirements” 
and requirements established by the engineer for the aggregate pier contractor and Geotechnical 
Engineering Report. QC verification tests shall be monitored and confirmed by the Special 
Inspector. Footing and pier weights resist uplift loading and uplift testing shall not be required. 
 

53. Question:  Drawing P6.1 – Keynote 4 – Where is the Veeder Root TLS-450 tank monitoring 
panel installed?  The panel is not NEMA rated so it will need to be installed indoors. 
 
Response:  Tank monitoring panel located on Janitor’s Closet 2 indicated on enlarged plan 1 on 
P2.2. 
 

54. Question:  Drawing P6.1 – Keynote 6 – Where are the motor starters for the (2) submersible 
pumps installed?  They are note NEMA rated and need to be installed indoors. 
 
Response:  Motor starters are to be located in Janitor’s Closet 2 adjacent to the other fuel system 
control equipment. Janitor’s Closet 2 room was enlarged for this purposes. 
 

55. Question:  Drawing P6.1 – Keynote 2 – Are the Gasboy 9850KX dispeners’ single hose or dual 
hose dispensers? 
 
Response:  GasBoy 9850KX units are ultra-hi flow, single hose, single product, 50gpm, 
dispensers. 
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56. Question:  Drawing P6.1 – Keynote 1 – Is the overfill alarm part of the Clock Gauge or the 
Veeder Root TLS-450 tank monitoring system? 
 
Response:  Overfill alarm would be linked to Veeder-Root tank monitoring system. 
 

57. Question:  Partition Type P8 is shown on A0.2, but I didn’t see partition type P8 anywhere on 
the floor plans.  Where is partition type P8 located at on the floor plans? 
 
Response:  P8 is the wall between Women 4 and Laundry 3.  It is mislabeled as P5 in the set on 
sheet A2.1.3.  The wall plan south of the toilets should still be P5 as shown on revised sheet.   
 

58. Question:  I didn’t see a detail in the Structural plans for the masonry foundation wall that goes 
above grade.  Please provide a detail. 
 
Response: Exterior foundation walls are indicated in sections 1/3/ &5/S3.1. 
 

59. Question:  What is the size of the existing fuel storage tanks and what fuel is in each one? 
 
Response:  Total 3 tanks. 2 Diesel tanks- one with 1000 Gallons and One with 500 gallons. 1 
Gasoline -2000 Gallons.  
 

60. Question:  Please confirm that this project is not Wage Scale. 
 
Response:  This is not Wage scale project.  
 

61. Question:  Please provide a detail for the mezzanine beams connecting to the PEMB. 
 
Response:  Contractor’s steel fabricator shall coordinate beam connection with PEMB 
manufacturer’s requirements for loads on their frame/wind posts as indicated on drawing S2.1.  
 

62. Question:  Are headed shear studs on tops of beams at mezzanine required? 
 
Response:  No. Beams are not designed as composite beams at the second floor.   
 

63. Question:  Please reference earthwork specs, Geotech report and C.05.  Is the project 
unclassified to subgrade and we are to include undercut/ replacement per the notes on C.05?  Any 
additional undercut beyond these notes would require unit pricing? 
 
Response:   No.  All Earthwork/Excavation is unclassified without qualification.  There is no 
unit pricing on this project.  See revised Specification 31 23 00 Section 3.02A. 
 

64. Question:  In the specs for the pre-engineered metal building Varco Pruden is not one of the 
approved manufacturers but Butler is.  Butler and Varco Pruden are both made by the same 
manufacturer.  Since Butler is approved, can Varco Pruden be approved as well? 
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Response:  This would need to be submitted and must meet all project specifications and should 
be qualified in the bid as this would be a substitute for the approved manufacturers listed.  The 
ultimate decision to allow another manufacturer will lie with the Owner provided the product 
meets all specifications of the project. 
 

65. Question:  Reference detail 5 on C.11.  The note for the tree protection fence says to see detail 
3.  I didn’t see a detail 3 on the plans for the tree protection fencing.  Please provide a detail for 
the tree protection fencing. 
 
Response:  A detail for tree protection fencing has been added to sheet C.17. 
 

66. Question:  Reference detail 2 on A2.1.3.  Per part 2.02 of spec 105113, the lockers are to have 
a concrete base.   I didn’t see a detail for the concrete locker base.  Please provide a detail. 
 
Response:  A detail has been added on Sheet A2.1.3. 
  

67. Question:  Who is the controls manufacturer or is there a controls company that the service 
authority uses?  Please confirm who the controls are by and provide contact information. 
 
Response:  All mechanical controls for mechanical equipment shall be stand-alone controls as 
indicated on contract documents.  Contractor to coordinate installation of all thermostats and 
accessories as indicated on contract documents. 
 

68. Question:  Are the skylights to be furnished and installed by the Metal Building 
Manufacturer?  A note on S2.2 – Roof Framing Plan says, “Skylight per Metal Bldg. MR (Typ 
of 10).”  I didn’t see this note anywhere else on the plans.  Please clarify. 
 
Response:  Yes and they are to meet specification section 086200.  These are to be coordinated 
with the metal building manufacturer and must meet all requirements.  
 

69. Question:  There are roof vents shown on drawing M2.3 that are not shown on the drawing 
A10.1 Roof Plan.  Please clarify. 
 
Response:  On sheet A10.1, Roof Plan General Notes A.  ROOF PLAN DOES NOT 
INDICATE ALL EQUIPMENT AND PENETRATIONS.  REFER TO OTHER 
DISCIPLINE’S DRAWINGS FOR QUANTITIES AND LOCATIONS OF ROOFTOP  
EQUIPMENT AND ASSOCIATED PENETRATIONS. This includes drawing M2.3. 
 

70. Question:  What is the make and model of the existing fire alarm system? 
 
Response: The current building does not have a fire alarm system.   
 

71. Question:  Does the owner has their own low voltage vendor for voice/data/security or is part 
of our scope? Please clarify the scope of voice/data/security. 
 
Response:  Refer to spec sections in Div 27.  Refer to drawings E2.1.3, E2.2.3, E4.2. 
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72. Question:  REF C.05, note 1.  Is the owner or GC responsible for hiring the Geotech Engineer 

of Record and are is the Owner responsible for this test or is the GC? 
 
Response:  The Contractor is required to provide geotechnical testing services; however, the 
Owner also will hire a geotechnical firm to provide construction observation and testing services 
for Quality Assurance purposes and will also provide the Geotechnical Engineer of Record. 
 

73. Question:  REF C.05, note 2.  Is the engineer of record or land surveyor to perform the 
certification of gradient?  Is this by the Owner or the GC? 
 
Response:  According to Specification 01 30 00 1.03, “The Contractor shall be responsible for 
closing out all permits at the completion of construction, including field survey of as-built 
conditions and submitting all required documentation to permitting agencies.”  
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum Number Three 



 
 

 
ADDENDUM 3 – SPECIFICATION REVISIONS 
 

1. Replace Specification 015000 Section 1.20 Field Offices and Sheds with the 
following: 

 
1.20       FIELD OFFICES AND SHEDS 
 

A. Office: A field office is required for this project. The Contractor shall furnish and 
install one 
(1) 10 feet x 36 feet rental mobile office, associated plumbing and electrical work 
for use as a temporary field office and restroom. 

 
B. At the minimum, the field office shall include two (2) offices for the use by the 

Owner and Project Representatives, and a common room for meetings. The 
Contractor shall be responsible for all costs, permits, coordination, and 
requirements to establish the field office.  

C. The Contractor shall be responsible for all utility connections to the field office 
and to maintaining electric and secure wireless high speed internet service. 

 
D. The Contractor shall provide weekly custodial service to ensure a clean work 

environment in the office, septic service if required, potable water; 
 

E. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of the contract for project, a current Progress 
Schedule, Contract Documents (plans and specifications), any record Drawings 
being maintained by the Contractor, all approved Shop Drawings and samples, and 
other pertinent documents in a neat and orderly fashion, accessible to the field 
personnel at all times. 

 
F. Storage Sheds for Tools, Materials, and Equipment: Weather-tight with heat and 

ventilation for products requiring controlled conditions, with adequate space for 
organized storage and access, and lighting for inspection of stored materials. 

 
G. Locate in area acceptable to Project Representative. 

 
2. Revise Specification 055000 Metal Fabrications 

ADD –  
 
2.04     ACCESSORY PRODUCTS 

A. Column Protection Kit: Assembly of polyethylene foam interlocking corner 
blocks and two reflective adjustable straps to protect columns from 
vehicular collisions. 

1. Basis-of-Design Product: Provide Line Dividers; Column Protector Fit 
Medium or approved equal. 

2. Color: Safety yellow. 
 

3. Revise Specification 312300 3.02 Excavation:  



 
 

ADD – A. Unclassified excavation also includes removal of unsuitable or unstable 
materials below the bottom of the compacted subgrade as deemed necessary by the 
Geotechnical Engineer of Record.  

4. Revise Specification 312333 3.08 Compaction and Testing:  
DELETE – F. The contractor shall obtain… 

ADD – F. a. Testing Agency: Owner will engage a qualified geotechnical engineering 
testing agency to perform tests and inspections. F. b. Allow the testing agency to inspect 
and test subgrades and each fill or backfill layer. Proceed with subsequent earth moving 
only after test results for previously completed work comply with requirements.  

 
5. Revise – Specification 321215 3.11 Testing 

ADD – (to the first sentence after requirements) -  for the work to be performed in/on 
Virginia Meadows Drive.   
 

6. ADD Section numbers to Specification 321216 Asphalt Paving 
 

7. Revise Specification 321216 Asphalt Paving – Section Named: Execution 
 
ADD – On Site Paving: Proof-roll  subgrade  below  pavements with heavy pneumatic-
tired  equipment to identify soft pockets and areas of excess yielding. Do not proof-roll 
wet or saturated subgrades.  
 
1.  Completely proof-roll subgrade in one direction, repeating proof-rolling in direction 
perpendicular to first direction. Limit vehicle speed to 3 mph.   
 
2.   Proof roll with a loaded 10-wheel, tandem-axle  dump  truck weighing not less than 
15 tons. 
 
3.  Excavate soft spots, unsatisfactory soils, and areas of excessive pumping or rutting, as 
determined by Owner’s Testing Agency, and replace with compacted backfill or fill as 
directed. 

 
8. Revise Specification 321216 Asphalt Paving – Section Named: Field Quality Control                                      

DELETE – All requirements as listed.  
 
ADD – VDOT Testing Agency: The Contractor shall obtain the services of a qualified 
independent testing laboratory, acceptable to the Engineer, to perform all required testing 
per VDOT and this specification for the work to be performed in/on Virginia Meadows 
Drive. The contractor shall furnish all samples of materials or existing pavement as 
required by VDOT. 

ADD – On Site Testing Agency: Owner will engage a qualified testing agency to perform 
tests and inspections. 
The Owner’s Testing Service will test in-place asphalt concrete courses for compliance 
with requirements for thickness, compacted density, and surface smoothness by nuclear 
method  according to ASTM D 2950 and correlated with ASTM D 1188 or ASTM D 
2726/D 2726M. 
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1/4" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A2.1.3

PLAN CALLOUT1

1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A2.1.3

ENLARGED TOILET PLAN4

TOILET ACCESSORIES SCHEDULE
MARK DESCRIPTION MOUNTING HEIGHT REMARKS

A 36" HORIZONTAL GRAB BAR REFER TO WATER CLOSET ELEVATIONS

B 42" HORIZONTAL GRAB BAR REFER TO WATER CLOSET ELEVATIONS

C 18" VERTICAL GRAB BAR REFER TO WATER CLOSET ELEVATIONS

D TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER REFER TO WATER CLOSET ELEVATIONS

E SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL REFER TO WATER CLOSET ELEVATIONS

F SOAP DISPENSER 3'-4" AFF TO DISPENSING OUTLET

G MIRROR (18" x 36"), OVER LAV AND CONTERTOP 3'-4" AFF TO BOTTOM OF REFLECTIVE SURFACE

J L-SHAPED FOLDING SHOWER SEAT 1'-6" TO SEAT SURFACE

R C-FOLD PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

3/4" = 1'-0"A2.1.3

WATER CLOSET ELEVATIONS2
0' 2'1' 4'6"

1/2" = 1'-0"

0' 4'2' 8'1'

1/4" = 1'-0"

3/4" = 1'-0"A2.1.3

TRANSFER-TYPE SHOWER ELEVATIONS3

APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

1 7.5 TON FREESTANDING CRANE.

2 IMPERMEABLE PAINT FINISH AT EXTERIOR FACE OF CMU. TYPICAL
AT PIPE STORAGE BUILDING.

3 EMERGENCY EYE WASH AND SHOWER COMBINATION.

4 PARKING SPACE. DO NOT PROVIDE STRIPING OR WHEEL STOPS AT
THESE INTERIOR PARKING SPACES.

5 APPLIANCE IS NOT IN CONTRACT - PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.

6 PERMANENT ROOF SHIPSLADDER.

7 CONCRETE FILLED 6" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE BOLLARD PAINTED
HIGH-VISIBILITY YELLOW. TYPICAL.

8 METAL LOCKER. TYPICAL OF 10.

9 MOP SINK.

10 PLASTIC COLUMN PROTECTOR.

APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

11 BI-LEVEL WATER COOLER WITH BOTTLE FILLER.

13 GUARDRAIL.

14 SLIDING METAL GUARDRAIL.

15 UTILITY SINK.

16 HOLD CHASE TIGHT TO STRUCTURE/DUCT.

17 DOWNSPOUT. DISCHARGE TO CAST IRON BOOTS CONNECTED TO
UNDERGROUND STORM SYSTEM. TYPICAL PIPE STORAGE
BUILDING.

18 TRENCH DRAIN. REFER TO PLUMBING DOCUMENTS.

20 INSULATED DOOR PANEL WITH GASKETED BASE.

21 STEEL ANGLE SET INTO SLAB. DEPRESS SLAB AT OVERHEAD
DOORS.

23 3 5/8" CFSF-S.

APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

24 1/2" SHEATHING.

25 BREAK METAL TRIM.

27 PROVIDE DRIP FLASHING AT PANEL TERMINATION. TYPICAL.

28 LAP ROOFING UNDERLAYMENT OVER GUTTER LEG.

29 CONTINUOUS CLEAT AT BOX RAKE TRIM.

30 BREAK METAL CLAD SOFFIT.

31 BOX GUTTER. SLOPE TOWARD DOWNSPOUT

32 TRANSITION TO 6"x4" DOWNSPOUT ALONG BACKSIDE OF
AGGREGATE STORAGE.

33 TRANSITION TO 6"x6" DOWNSPOUT AT SIDES OF AGGREGATE
STORAGE. SLOPE TO DISCHARGE ±6" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
ONTO CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCK.

34 BULLNOSE @ INTERIOR SIDE OF MAN DOOR OPENINGS.

APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

35 COORDINATE SLAB DEPRESSION WITH OVERHEAD DOOR
MANUFACTURER.

36 PROVIDE BATT INSULATION BETWEEN CFSF CONTINOUS FROM
TOP OF SLAB TO MINIMUM 4" ABOVE THE ADJACENT CEILING.
MINIMUM R-15 AT 3 5/8" CFSF AND R-19 AT 6" CFSF.

37 RETURN SOLID BLOCK CMU TO STEEL JAMB FRAMING.

38 RUBBERIZED OVERHEAD DOOR AT SALT STORAGE

39 TURN DOWNSPOUT TERMINATION SUCH THAT WATER IS
DISCHARGED ONTO THE PAVED AREA BOUNDED BY THE
CONCRETE CURB. DO NOT DISCHARGE ONTO GRASS.

40 DAMPPROOFING BELOW GRADE.

41 UNDERSLAB VAPOR BARRIER.

42 TOEBOARD NOT REQUIRED AT THIS LENGTH OF RAILING.

43 PROVIDE TOEBOARD AT THIS LENGTH OF RAILING.

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION

5/26/23 PERMIT REV

3/13/24 ADDENDA 3

ADDENDA
3

ADDENDA
3

ADDENDA
3

ADDENDA
3

ADDENDA
3
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APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

1 METAL PANEL TERMINATION TRIM.

2 STRUCTURAL METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN.

3 METAL TRIM FLASHING.

4 OFFSET SHEATHING MINIMUM 1/2" FROM TOP OF CONCRETE WALL. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS
SEALANT.

5 BOX GUTTER. SLOPE TOWARD DOWNSPOUT.

6 DAMPPROOFING BELOW GRADE.

7 UNDERSLAB VAPOR BARRIER.

8 SECURE PERMANENT SHIPSLADDER TO BUILDING FRAME.

9 HATCH MOUNTED FALL PROTECTION.

10 5/8" GYPSUM SHEATHING. FINISH WITH EPOXY PAINT.

11 1 5/8" CFSF-S. SPAN BETWEEN JOISTS AND INFILL OPENING BETWEEN THE END OF THE JOIST AND
THE EXTERIOR WALLS.

12 LAP ROOFING UNDERLAYMENT OVER GUTTER LEG.

13 PROVIDE DRIP FLASHING AT PANEL TERMINATION. TYPICAL.

14 PROVIDE CONTINUOUS CLEAT AT PEAK CAP TRIM.

15 FLEXIBLE FLASHING MEMBRANE.

16 CONTINUOUS CLEAT AT BOX RAKE TRIM.

17 TRANSITION TO 6"x4" DOWNSPOUT ALONG BACKSIDE OF AGGREGATE STORAGE.

18 ATTACH DOWNSPOUT TO STRUCTURAL COLUMN.

19 TURN DOWNSPOUT TERMINATION SUCH THAT WATER IS DISCHARGED ONTO THE PAVED AREA
BOUNDED BY THE CONCRETE CURB. DO NOT DISCHARGE ONTO GRASS.

20 TRANSITION TO 6"x6" DOWNSPOUT AT SIDES OF AGGREGATE STORAGE. SLOPE TO DISCHARGE ±6"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE ONTO CONCRETE SPLASHBLOCK.

21 SOUND ATTENUATION BATTING.

22 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD. SEAL AROUND ALL EDGES AND PENETRATIONS.

23 2 1/2" CFSF-S.

24 FLASHING LAID IN BED OF SEALANT. TURN UP INNER FACE AGAINST STEEL ANGLE. PROVIDE DRIP
EDGE AT EXTERIOR END.

25 CUT GYPSUM BOARD AROUND FLUTTING. MAINTAIN ±1/2" GAP TO STRUCTURE. PROVIDE
CONTINUOUS SEALANT. TYPICAL AT ALL WALLS OF COMPRESSOR ROOM 18 AND PORTIONS OF
GRINDING/WELDING ROOM 15.

26 SLOPE FINISHED GRADE AWAY FROM BUILDING. TYPICAL.

27 ROOF GIRT.

28 PREFORMED FLUTE CLOSURES. SEAL AROUND ENTIRE CLOSURE.

29 CLOSE GAP WITH SPRAY FOAM INSULATION. IF FOAM BLUDGES OUT, CUT FLUSH WITH THE WALL.

1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A5.1.2

WALL SECTION1
1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A5.1.2

WALL SECTION12
1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A5.1.2

WALL SECTION8

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2 A5.1.2

DETAIL7

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2 A5.1.2

DETAIL13

1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A5.1.2

WALL SECTION5

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2 A5.1.2

DETAIL14

0' 2'1' 4'6"

1/2" = 1'-0"

0" 3" 1' 1'-4"6"

1½" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A5.1.2

WALL SECTION2

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2 A5.1.2

DETAIL3

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2 A5.1.2

DETAIL4

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1.1 A5.1.2

DETAIL6

TYP 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2

DETAIL10

TYP 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2

DETAIL11
TYP 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2

DETAIL9

3/8" = 1'-0"A2.1.2 A5.1.2

STAIR HATCH SECTION15
5'1'0" 2'

3/8" = 1'-0"

3/8" = 1'-0"A2.1.2 A5.1.2

LADDER ELEVATION16

TYP 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A5.1.2

DETAIL17

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION

3/13/24 ADDENDA 3

ADDENDA
3



Level 1
0"

Level 2
12' - 0"

Roof
24' - 0"

1

2' - 4" 51' - 0 1/2" 56' - 0" 50' - 0" 50' - 0" 49' - 0 1/2" 2' - 4"

10B11B12B13B14B

14D

16B

16D

2

3

4

1
6

' 
- 

0
"

14' - 0"

5
6

7

1
6

' 
- 

0
"

REFER TO ROOF PLAN

28' - 0" LONGEST GUTTER LENGTH

REFER TO ROOF PLAN

28' - 0" LONGEST GUTTER LENGTH

2
0

' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
12' - 0"

Roof
24' - 0"

1 1/4" / 12"
1 1/4" / 12"

2

7

8
' 
- 

6
"

2
1

' 
- 

0
"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
12' - 0"

Roof
24' - 0"

8A

1A

1 1/4" / 12"

1 1/4" / 12"

2

7
1

6
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 0"

8
' 
- 

9
"

9
' 
- 

3
"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
12' - 0"

Roof
24' - 0"

2' - 4"

± 49' - 0 1/2" 50' - 0" 50' - 0" 56' - 0" ± 51' - 0 1/2"

2' - 4"

16C

16A15A

14C

14A13A12A11A10A

2

3

5 6

7

1
6

' 
- 

0
"

1

REFER TO ROOF PLAN

28' - 0" LONGEST GUTTER LENGTH

REFER TO ROOF PLAN

28' - 0" LONGEST GUTTER LENGTH

2
0

' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

9
' 
- 

0
"

GENERAL NOTES

A. EXTERIOR METAL WALL PANELS SHALL INCLUDE TWO COLORS: BLUE AND WHITE.

B. EXTERIOR SIDE OF ROOF PANEL SHALL BE WHITE. 

C. PAINT ALL EXPOSED STEEL. TYPICAL ALL BUILDINGS. 
INFORMATIONMARK REMARKS

FIRE RATING

(REFER TO 
LS 1.1 FOR 
LEGEND)

WA1

REPRESENTED BY WAn

APPLIES TO ARCHITECTURAL SERIES OF DRAWINGS

EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLIES

10" HORIZONTAL GIRT

2 1/2" INSULATED METAL WALL 
SANDWICH PANEL. BASIS OF DESIGN -
NUCOR BUILDING GROUP METL-SPAN 
CF MESA 2.5"  
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1' - 0 1/2"

WA2
PROVIDE AT EXTERIOR WALLS

BETWEEN THE TOP OF FOOTING
AND 8" ABOVE THE FINISHED

FLOOR ELEVATION.

3 5/8" GROUND FACE CMU. STANDARD 
CMU MAY BE USED BETWEEN THE TOP OF 
THE FOOTING TO 8" BELOW THE FINISHED 
FLOOR LEVEL.

5/8" GROUT

1 1/2" RIGID INSULATION 

5 5/8" CMU

DAMPPROOFING 

11 1/8"

WA3 REFER TO AGGREGATE STORAGE
BUILDING DRAWINGS STRUCTURAL METAL WALL PANEL

CFSF-S

GYPSUM SHEATHING. PROVIDE 
EPOXY PAINT FINISH. 
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WA4 REFER TO AGGREGATE STORAGE
BUILDING DRAWINGS. STRUCTURAL METAL WALL PANEL

CFSF-S

GYPSUM SHEATHING. PROVIDE 
EPOXY PAINT FINISH. 
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EXTERIOR LOUVER SCHEDULE

SIZE QUANTITY FREE AREA MOUNTING HEIGHT TO CL

3'-8" x 2'-8" 4 58% MIN VARIES: ±8'-6"; ±21'-0"

1'-6" x 1'-6" 2 35% MIN VARIES: ±8'-9"; ±9'-3"

3'-8" x 2'-6" 4 56% MIN ±20'-6 1/2

1'-10" x 1'-10" 1 38% MIN ±9'-0"
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APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

1 BOX GUTTERS SLOPED TO DOWNSPOUTS. DISCHARGE ONTO CONCRETE
SPLASHBLOCKS AT GRADE.

2 METAL WALL PANEL.

3 METAL ROOF PANEL.

4 CONCRETE FILLED 6" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE BOLLARD PAINTED HIGH-VISIBILITY
YELLOW.

5 SKYLIGHT. TYPICAL.

6 FALL PROTECTION AT ROOF HATCH.

7 GROUND FACE CMU VENEER.
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C.36

Wellington Road Operations Center Expansion
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C.37

Wellington Road Operations Center Expansion
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Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.05 0.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

SITE AREA Illuminance Fc 1.47 3.1 0.6 2.45 5.17

Filename: PWCOC-2022-09-01.AGI

FOR FIXUTRE INFO CONTACT MIKE LARKIN, LC

AT: 703-628-9273

OF CHESAPEAKE LIGHTING

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Description LLF Lum. Lumens

12 SA COOPER #: GALN-SA3C-740-U-SL4-HSS / MTD AT 30' AFG 0.900 17264

1 SB COOPER #: GALN-SA2C-740-U-5WQ / MTD AT 30' AFG 0.900 14797

1 SC COOPER #: GWC-SA2C-740-U-T4FT / WALL MTD AT 20' AFG 0.900 14850

20 SD COOPER #: BRT6-A1-740-U-T5-XX-BK / 3.5' H BOLLARD 0.900 1149

PWCSA OPERATION CENTER - SITE PHOTOMETRIC STUDY
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USE AT TYPE S6 
FIXTURES

CONDUIT(S) STUBBED
INSIDE FIXTURE BASE,
PROVIDE END BUSHINGS. 

BOLLARD LIGHT FIXTURE
CENETERED ON BASE.

GALVANIZED ANCHOR
BOLTS AND NUTS
FURNISHED WITH FIXTURE

12"ø x 26" BELOW GRADE
CONCRETE BASE, 1" TOP
CHAMFER 1" ABOVE GRADE.

2
'-
0

"

HANDHOLE

MIN. 1" PVC CONDUIT

HOT DIPPED
GALVANIZED
ANCHOR BOLTS

GALVANIZED
NUTS

3"

ANCHOR BOLT COVER

REBAR

LIGHT POLE

HANDHOLE w/
COVER PLATE
AND STAINLESS
STEEL SCREWS

3 #3 TIES.

FINISHED GRADE

ANCHOR BOLT BASE COVER (BY POLE MFG.)

ROUND PEDESTAL WITH 1" CHAMFERED
CORNERS.

GALVANIZED ANCHOR BOLTS (BY POLE MFG.)

(4) #6 (VERT.) WITH #3 TIES @ 10" O.C.

TOP OF CONDUIT MINIMUM 24" BELOW
FINISHED GRADE

3500 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE (TYP.)

(4) #6 (VERT.) WITH #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.

3 #3 TIES.

NOTE
PROVIDE END BUSHINGS ON ALL CONDUITS.

2
'-
0
"

3
'-
0
"

7
'-
6
"

2'-0"
DIA.

MIN. 2" CLR.
(TYPICAL

ALL SIDES)

D
E

T
A

IL
S

 -
P

H
O

T
O

M
E

T
R

IC
 S

T
U

D
Y

COLORED SCALE LIGHTING

GREYSCALE LIGHTING

12" = 1'-0"

BOLLARD BASE DETAIL

NO SCALE

PROTECTIVE POLE BASE DETAIL

N.T.S

R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es

C

AO
M
M
O
N

W
EA

LTH OF
V

I
R
G
I
N
I

P

O

R
O
F

E
SS I

N

N

AL EN
G
I

R
E
E

BRIAN C. WELLS

Lic. No. 046269

10/11/22

sdusza
Typewritten Text
C.39

sdusza
Typewritten Text
October 12, 2022

sdusza
Rectangle



R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es



R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es



R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es



R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es



R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es

sdusza
Rectangle

sdusza
Typewritten Text
S04



R
in

ke
r D

es
ig

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 P

.C
.

11
10

0 
En

de
av

or
 C

ou
rt

, S
ui

te
 2

00
, M

an
as

sa
s,

 V
A

 2
01

09
Te

le
ph

on
e:

  (
70

3)
 3

68
-7

37
3 

 w
w

w
.rd

ac
iv

il.
co

m
  E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
* S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 * 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

* E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l  
Se

rv
ic

es

sdusza
Rectangle

sdusza
Typewritten Text
S04




	1. Addendum #3
	2. Wellington Addendum 3  Specification Changes
	3.
	2024-03-13 Wellington site plan Addendum 3 changes
	C.04 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	C.04 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET


	C.05 SITE PLAN
	C.05 SITE PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET


	C.11 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	C.11 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET


	C.13 PAVEMENT PLAN
	C.13 PAVEMENT PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET


	C.17 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

	615401_ARCH_2022_ - Sheet - A2-1-3 - ENLARGED PLAN
	Sheets
	A2.1.3 - ENLARGED PLAN
	A5.1.2 - WALL SECTIONS


	615401_ARCH_2022_ - Sheet - A5-1-2 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A2.1.3 - ENLARGED PLAN
	A5.1.2 - WALL SECTIONS


	615401_ARCH_2022_-Sheet A41.1 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A4.1.1 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS



	4.
	C.01 COVER SHEET
	Sheets and Views
	C.01 COVER SHEET
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.02 NOTES & DETAILS
	C.03 NOTES & DETAILS
	C.03 SANITARY SEWER PLAN
	C.04 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C.04 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.05 SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C.05 SITE PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.06 VIRGINIA MEADOWS DRIVE ROAD PROFILE
	C.06A VIRGINIA MEADOWS DRIVE ROAD CROSS SECTIONS
	C.06B TURNING MOVEMENT ANALYSIS
	C.07 STORM SEWER DESIGN & PROFILES
	C.08 WATERLINE & SANITARY SEWER PROFILES
	C.09 PWCSA INFORMATION SHEETS
	Sheets and Views
	C.09 PWCSA INFORMATION SHEETS
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.10 PWCSA INFORMATION SHEETS
	C.11 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C.11 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.12 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	C.13 PAVEMENT PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C.13 PAVEMENT PLAN
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.14 FIRELANE PLAN
	C.15 SIGHT DISTANCE PROFILES
	C.16 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
	C.17 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
	Sheets and Views
	C.17 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.18 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1
	C.19 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 2
	C.20 BMP LAND COVER MAP
	C.21 BMP COMPUTATIONS
	C.22 SWM & BMP NARRATIVE
	C.23 DRAINAGE MAP - PRE-DEVELOPMENT
	C.24 DRAINAGE MAP - POST-DEVELOPMENT
	C.25 STORMTECH FACILITY DETAILS
	C.26 STORMTECH FACILITY DETAILS
	C.27 STORMTECH FACILITY DETAILS
	C.28 STORMTECH FACILITY DETAILS
	C.29 STORMTECH FACILITY DETAILS
	C.30 SWM DETAILS
	C.31 HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR DETAIL
	C.32 SWM COMPUTATIONS
	C.33 SWM COMPUTATIONS
	C.34 SWM COMPUTATIONS
	C.35 SWM COMPUTATIONS
	C.35A SWM & BMP CHECKLISTS
	C.35B SWM & BMP CHECKLISTS
	C.35C SWM & BMP CHECKLISTS
	C.36 GEOTECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS-Signed
	C.37 GEOTECHNCAL SPECIFICATIONS-signed
	C.37A GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS -  SEALED
	Sheets and Views
	C.37A GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET



	C.38 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
	C.39 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
	C.40 POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	C.41 CORRESPONDENCE AND PROFFERS
	C.41A CORRESPONDENCE AND PROFFERS
	C.41B CORRESPONDENCE AND PROFFERS
	C.42 PWC UPL
	C.43 VDOT UPL
	Sheets and Views
	C.43 VDOT UPL
	DEFAULT PLOT SHEET




	5. Drop box

